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equivalent, passport number, financial
account number, or credit or debit card
number. You are also solely responsible
for making sure that your comment does
not include any sensitive health
information, like medical records or
other individually identifiable health
information. In addition, do not include
any ‘‘[t]rade secret or any commercial or
financial information which is . . .
privileged or confidential,’’ as discussed
in Section 6(f) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.
46(f), and FTC Rule 4.10(a)(2), 16 CFR
4.10(a)(2). In particular, do not include
competitively sensitive information
such as costs, sales statistics,
inventories, formulas, patterns, devices,
manufacturing processes, or customer
names.
If you want the Commission to give
your comment confidential treatment,
you must file it in paper form, with a
request for confidential treatment, and
you have to follow the procedure
explained in FTC Rule 4.9(c), 16 CFR
4.9(c).3 Your comment will be kept
confidential only if the FTC General
Counsel grants your request in
accordance with the law and the public
interest.
Postal mail addressed to the
Commission is subject to delay due to
heightened security screening. As a
result, we encourage you to submit your
comments online. To make sure that the
Commission considers your online
comment, you must file it at https://
ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/
paestudypra, by following the
instructions on the web-based form. If
this Notice appears at http://
www.regulations.gov/#!home, you also
may file a comment through that Web
site.
If you file your comment on paper,
write ‘‘PAE Reports: Paperwork
Comment; Project No. P131203’’ on your
comment and on the envelope, and mail
or deliver it to the following address:
Federal Trade Commission, Office of the
Secretary, Room H–113 (Annex J), 600
Pennsylvania Avenue NW., Washington,
DC 20580. If possible, submit your
paper comment to the Commission by
courier or overnight service.
Visit the Commission Web site at
http://www.ftc.gov to read this Notice
and the news release describing it. The
FTC Act and other laws that the
Commission administers permit the
collection of public comments to
consider and use in this proceeding as
appropriate. The Commission will
3 In particular, the written request for confidential
treatment that accompanies the comment must
include the factual and legal basis for the request,
and must identify the specific portions of the
comment to be withheld from the public record. See
FTC Rule 4.9(c), 16 CFR 4.9(c).
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consider all timely and responsive
public comments that it receives on or
before December 16, 2013. You can find
more information, including routine
uses permitted by the Privacy Act, in
the Commission’s privacy policy, at
http://www.ftc.gov/ftc/privacy.htm.
By direction of the Commission.
Donald S. Clark,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2013–28528 Filed 11–27–13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6750–01–P

www.regulations.gov, including any
personal and/or business confidential
information provided.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sarah Crane, Director, Office of Citizen
Services and Innovative Technologies,
General Services Administration, at
telephone number 202–208–5855, or via
email to Sarah.Crane@gsa.gov. For
information pertaining to status or
publication schedules, contact the
Regulatory Secretariat at 202–501–4755.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
A. Purpose

GENERAL SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION
[OMB Control No. 3090–00XX; Docket No.
2013–0001; Sequence No. 8]

Submission for OMB Review; MyUSA
Office of Citizen Services and
Innovative Technologies (OCSIT),
General Services Administration (GSA).
ACTION: Notice of request for comments
regarding an extension to an existing
OMB clearance.
AGENCY:

Under the provisions of the
Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C.
chapter 35), the Regulatory Secretariat
Division will be submitting to the Office
of Management and Budget (OMB) a
request to approve a new information
collection requirement concerning
MyUSA.

SUMMARY:

Submit comments on or before
December 30, 2013.
ADDRESSES: Submit comments
identified by Information Collection
3090–00XX; MyUSA by any of the
following methods:
• Regulations.gov: http://
www.regulations.gov. Submit comments
via the Federal eRulemaking portal by
searching the OMB control number.
Select the link ‘‘Submit a Comment’’
that corresponds with ‘‘Information
Collection 3090–00XX; MyUSA.’’
Follow the instructions provided at the
‘‘Submit a Comment’’ screen. Please
include your name, company name (if
any), and ‘‘Information Collection 3090–
00XX; MyUSA’’ on your attached
document.
• Fax: 202–501–4067.
• Mail: General Services
Administration, Regulatory Secretariat
(MVCB), 1800 F Street NW., 2nd Floor,
Washington, DC 20405–0001. ATTN: IC
3090–00XX; MyUSA.
Instructions: Please submit comments
only and cite Information Collection
3090–00XX; MyUSA, in all
correspondence related to this
collection. All comments received will
be posted without change to http://
DATES:
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MyUSA (https://my.usa.gov) provides
an account to users that give them
control over their interactions with
government agencies and how
government uses and accesses their
personal information. Users have the
option of creating a personal profile that
can be reused across government to
personalize interactions and streamline
common tasks such as filling out forms.
Government agencies can build
applications that can request permission
from the user to access their MyUSA
Account and read their personal profile.
The information in the system is
contributed voluntarily by the user and
cannot be accessed by the government
without explicit consent of the user;
information is not shared between
government agencies, except when the
user gives explicit consent to share his
or her information, and as detailed in
the MyUSA System of Records Notice
(SORN) (http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/
FR–2013–07–05/pdf/2013–16124.pdf).
The information collected is basic
profile information, and may include:
Name, home address, phone number,
date of birth, gender, marital status and
basic demographic information such as
whether the individual is married, a
veteran, a small business owner, a
parent or a student.
Use of the system, and contribution of
personal information, is completely
voluntary.
A notice was published in the Federal
Register at 78 FR 49270, on August 13,
2013. No comments were received.
B. Public Comments
Pursuant to section 3506(c)(2)(A) of
the PRA, GSA specifically solicits
comments and information to enable it
to:
1. Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the Agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;
2. Evaluate the accuracy of the
Agency’s estimate of the burden of the
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proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;
3. Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and
4. Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated electronic,
mechanical, or other technological
collection techniques or other forms of
information technology, e.g., permitting
electronic submission of responses.
C. Annual Reporting Burden
Respondents: 10,000.
Responses per Respondent: 1.
Total annual responses: 10,000.
Hours per Response: .25.
Total Burden Hours: 2,500.
Obtaining Copies of Proposals:
Requesters may obtain a copy of the
information collection documents from
the General Services Administration,
Regulatory Secretariat (MVCB), 1800 F
Street NW., 2nd Floor, Washington, DC
20405–0001, telephone 202–501–4755.
Please cite OMB Control No. 3090–
00XX, MyUSA, in all correspondence.
Dated: November 25, 2013.
Casey Coleman,
Chief Information Officer.
[FR Doc. 2013–28715 Filed 11–27–13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6820–34–P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES
Public Meeting of the Presidential
Commission for the Study of
Bioethical Issues
Presidential Commission for
the Study of Bioethical Issues, Office of
the Assistant Secretary for Health,
Office of the Secretary, Department of
Health and Human Services.
ACTION: Notice of meeting.
AGENCY:

The Presidential Commission
for the Study of Bioethical Issues (the
Commission) will conduct its fifteenth
meeting on December 18, 2013. At this
meeting, the Commission will discuss
the BRAIN Initiative and ongoing work
in neuroscience.
DATES: The meeting will take place
Wednesday, December 18, 2013, from
9:00 a.m. to approximately 5:15 p.m.
ADDRESSES: The Hamilton Crowne Plaza
Hotel, 1001 14th Street NW.,
Washington, DC 20005. Telephone (202)
682–0111.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Hillary Wicai Viers, Communications
Director, Presidential Commission for
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the Study of Bioethical Issues, 1425
New York Avenue NW, Suite C–100,
Washington, DC 20005. Telephone:
202–233–3960. Email: Hillary.Viers@
bioethics.gov. Additional information
may be obtained at www.bioethics.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Pursuant
to the Federal Advisory Committee Act
of 1972, Public Law 92–463, 5 U.S.C.
app. 2, notice is hereby given of the
fifteenth meeting of the Commission.
The meeting will be open to the public
with attendance limited to space
available. The meeting will also be
webcast at www.bioethics.gov.
Under authority of Executive Order
13521, dated November 24, 2009, the
President established the Commission.
The Commission is an expert panel of
not more than 13 members who are
drawn from the fields of bioethics,
science, medicine, technology,
engineering, law, philosophy, theology,
or other areas of the humanities or
social sciences. The Commission
advises the President on bioethical
issues arising from advances in
biomedicine and related areas of science
and technology. The Commission seeks
to identify and promote policies and
practices that ensure scientific research,
health care delivery, and technological
innovation are conducted in a socially
and ethically responsible manner.
The main agenda item for the
Commission’s fifteenth meeting is to
discuss the BRAIN Initiative and
ongoing work in neuroscience.
The draft meeting agenda and other
information about the Commission,
including information about access to
the webcast, will be available at
www.bioethics.gov.
The Commission welcomes input
from anyone wishing to provide public
comment on any issue before it.
Respectful debate of opposing views
and active participation by citizens in
public exchange of ideas enhances
overall public understanding of the
issues at hand and conclusions reached
by the Commission. The Commission is
particularly interested in receiving
comments and questions during the
meeting that are responsive to specific
sessions. Written comments will be
accepted at the registration desk and
comment forms will be provided to
members of the public in order to write
down questions and comments for the
Commission as they arise. To
accommodate as many individuals as
possible, the time for each question or
comment may be limited. If the number
of individuals wishing to pose a
question or make a comment is greater
than can reasonably be accommodated
during the scheduled meeting, the
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Commission may make a random
selection.
Written comments will also be
accepted in advance of the meeting and
are especially welcome. Please address
written comments by email to info@
bioethics.gov, or by mail to the
following address: Public Commentary,
Presidential Commission for the Study
of Bioethical Issues, 1425 New York
Avenue NW., Suite C–100, Washington,
DC 20005. Comments will be publicly
available, including any personally
identifiable or confidential business
information that they contain. Trade
secrets should not be submitted.
Anyone planning to attend the
meeting who needs special assistance,
such as sign language interpretation or
other reasonable accommodations,
should notify Esther Yoo by telephone
at (202) 233–3960, or email at
Esther.Yoo@bioethics.gov in advance of
the meeting. The Commission will make
every effort to accommodate persons
who need special assistance.
Dated: November 12, 2013.
Lisa M. Lee,
Executive Director, Presidential Commission
for the Study of Bioethical Issues.
[FR Doc. 2013–28621 Filed 11–27–13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4154–06–P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES
Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention
[30 Day–14–13AAH]

Agency Forms Undergoing Paperwork
Reduction Act Review
The Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) publishes a list of
information collection requests under
review by the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) in compliance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C.
Chapter 35). To request a copy of these
requests, call (404) 639–7570 or send an
email to omb@cdc.gov. Send written
comments to CDC Desk Officer, Office of
Management and Budget, Washington,
DC or by fax to (202) 395–5806. Written
comments should be received within 30
days of this notice.
Proposed Project
CDC Work@Health Program: Phase 2
Training and Technical Assistance
Evaluation—New—National Center for
Chronic Disease Prevention and Health
Promotion (NCCDPHP), Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC).
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